
Outlook

FW: Enquiry to quote @ Electrospark, Manesar(W) Project

From Dependra Kumar <dependra.kumar@jindalaluminium.com>
Date Fri 7/18/2025 8:54 AM
To PRASANNA KUMAR B N <prasanna.bn@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc NPD Quotation <npdquotation@jindalaluminium.com>; Viknesh Kalimuthu

<viknesh.kalimuthu@jindalaluminium.com>

Reminder1
 
Thanks & best regards
 
Dependra Kumar
Asst Manager - Sales and Marketing

M: +91 8448816017
T: +91 -11-49506541/41066301

E: dependra.kumar@jindalaluminium.com

Jindal Aluminium Limited

11, Green Avenue, Behind Sector
D-3,

Vasan Kunj, New Delhi - 110070
India

 
 
From: Dependra Kumar 

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2025 3:23 PM

To: PRASANNA KUMAR B N <prasanna.bn@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>; Viknesh Kalimuthu
<viknesh.kalimuthu@jindalaluminium.com>; NPD Quotation <npdquotation@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: RE: Enquiry to quote @ Electrospark, Manesar(W) Project
 
Yes, please proceed.
 
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

 
 
From: PRASANNA KUMAR B N <prasanna.bn@jindalaluminium.com> 

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2025 3:16 PM

To: Dependra Kumar <dependra.kumar@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>; Viknesh Kalimuthu
<viknesh.kalimuthu@jindalaluminium.com>; NPD Quotation <npdquotation@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Re: Enquiry to quote @ Electrospark, Manesar(W) Project
 

Dear Sir,
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Thank you for your enquiry.
 
We have reviewed the below requirement, and we have identified the exact available section  from our
data base which is closely match with the required section. Please find the attached drawing for your
reference. Kindly review the same with our customer and let us know if they are acceptable or not. Upon
receiving your confirmation, we will be glad to proceed further accordingly.
 
Please feel free to reach out if any clarification is needed.
 

From: Dependra Kumar <dependra.kumar@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2025 12:40 PM

To: PRASANNA KUMAR B N <prasanna.bn@jindalaluminium.com>; NPD Quotation
<npdquotation@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>; Viknesh Kalimuthu
<viknesh.kalimuthu@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: RE: Enquiry to quote @ Electrospark, Manesar(W) Project
 
Dear Sir,
 
 
Please find the approved attached drawings for your reference. Please note customer is Requesting a pilot lot
of 25 kg each profile for sampling purpose because of new product development.
Once the sample will approve at their client end, Monthly consumption will be approx. 5 MT/month from
these all profile. The alloy will be 6063 T6 for all tubes and 6061 T6 for rod.
 
Hence please confirm the feasibility and quote our best on urgent basis.
 

1. Dia. 25.5 x 1.5 mm – 3300 mm.
2. Dia. 22.2 x 2.0 mm – 3525 mm
3. Dia. 19.05 x 1.5 mm – 3390 mm
4. Dia 8.0 Rod – 3420 mm

 
Or convenient length of  3600 mm each for sample lot.
 
 
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

Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 3:06 PM

To: Dependra Kumar <dependra.kumar@jindalaluminium.com>; NPD Quotation
<npdquotation@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Re: Enquiry to quote @ Electrospark, Manesar(W) Project
 

Dear Sir,
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Thank you for your enquiry.
 
We have reviewed the below requirement, and we have identified the nearest available section from our
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
 
Regards ,
Prasanna 
 

From: Dependra Kumar <dependra.kumar@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Monday, July 7, 2025 9:39 AM

To: NPD Quotation <npdquotation@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: FW: Enquiry to quote @ Electrospark, Manesar(W) Project
 
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

Sent: Friday, July 4, 2025 4:54 PM

To: PRASANNA KUMAR B N <prasanna.bn@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Viknesh Kalimuthu <viknesh.kalimuthu@jindalaluminium.com>; NPD Quotation
<npdquotation@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: RE: Enquiry to quote @ Electrospark, Manesar(W) Project
 
Dear Mr. Prasanna
 
Yes this profile is ok. Please go ahead to quote.
 
 
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

Sent: Friday, July 4, 2025 4:51 PM

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
 

Dear Sir

 
Thank you for your enquiry.
 
We have reviewed the below requirement, and we have identified the exact available section 11029 from
our data base which is closely match with the required section. Please find the attached drawing for your
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

Sent: Friday, July 4, 2025 3:45 PM

To: NPD Quotation <npdquotation@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Viknesh Kalimuthu <viknesh.kalimuthu@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Enquiry to quote @ Electrospark, Manesar(W) Project
 
Dear Sir
 
Please find below the enquiry and quote our best on urgent basis. Customer name is
Electrospark, Manesar. Please arrange to quote considering our Bhiwadi unit. Customer
want the sizes exactly as per below so provide quotation accordingly.
 

Sr. No Dimention Alloy &
Temper

Cut
Length

1
25.5 X 1.5 Round
Tube 6063 T6 12'

2
19.05 X 1.50 Round
Tube 6063 T6 12'

3 22.2 X 2 Round Tube 6061 T6 12'
4 8 mm Rod 6063 T6 12'

 
 
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
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